
 

NOTICE OF FIELD HEARING 

July 22, 2019 

9:00 A.M.  

Oklahoma State University – Tulsa  

North Hall Conference Center, Room 150 

700 N. Greenwood Ave. Tulsa, OK, 74106 

 

 

TO: Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 

 

FROM: Andy Kim, Chairman 

 

DATE: Monday, July 15, 2019 

 

 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 

will hold a hearing titled, “How Regulations Stifle Small Business Growth” The hearing is 

scheduled to begin at 9:00 A.M. (CDT) on Monday, July 22, 2019 at Oklahoma State 

University – Tulsa, North Hall Conference Center, Room 150, 700 N. Greenwood Ave. 

Tulsa, OK, 74106. 

 

Despite a growing economy, America’s small businesses continue to face challenges complying 

with federal regulations.  Regulatory burdens constrain small business job creation and business 

expansion.  This hearing aims to highlight how federal rules and regulations are impacting 

Oklahoma’s small businesses.   

 

If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Matthew Gomez, Counsel to the 

Committee, at 202-225-4038. 

 

 


